LEGISTAR: 240104
DISTRICT #6

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: April 23,2024 (COW)(Bof T) Date: May 16, 2024
TITLE: Recommendations from the Public Safety and Transportation Committee

SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Worksﬁ

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Public Works Department recommends the prohibition of parking on the north side of Central
Avenue, from Stewart Avenue to Grace Street, adjacent to Southland Park. This will increase safety by
providing better access to emergency vehicles and local drivers along Central Avenue.

The Transportation and Safety Committee reviewed this issue in their May 1, 2024 meeting.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:
Time and Materials

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X ol Date -,
Village Manager X J P Date_ J/2/2<
e = e T { /
NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon. Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.
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